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Iwan Davies

Senior Planner — Resource & Energy Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment

GPO 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

lwan.davies@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Sir,

CADIA EAST PROJECT - MOD 10
MOLYBDENUM RECOVERY PLANT RELOCATION

Council has reviewed the modification documentation submitted by Cadia Holdings
Pty Ltd seeking relocation of the Molybdenum Recovery Plant associated with the
Cadia Mine operation, and has no objection to the proposed modification.

Should you have any further enquiries please contact the undersigned at council’s
Environmental Services Department on 6392 3247 during business hours.

Yours faithfully,
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HJ Nicholls

DIRECTOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES



